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5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Committee of the Whole meeting for August

6

2nd, 2005 is now in session.

Good morning, Members.

7

We have four items on our agenda today, but before

8

we proceed with discussion of any of these items, we

9

have members of the public that are -- have signed

10

up to testify for our agenda items for today.

11

before we do that, we will take attendance.

But

We have Councilmembers Carroll, Anderson,

12

13

Kane, Mateo, Pontanilla, and Tavares.

Excused are

14

Members Johnson and Hokama.

15

the Analyst for the Committee of the Whole, Richelle

16

Kawasaki-Lu, and Committee Secretary Clarita Balala.

Committee Staff we have

At this point we will start with public

17

18

testimony on our agenda items.

Before we call up

19

the first testifier -- or testifiers, the Chair

20

would like to go over a few brief rules.

21

be given three minutes to testify with one minute to

22

conclude.

23

and pagers so as not to disrupt our proceedings

24

today.

25

our first testifier, which is Cliff Kunkel, to be

You will

We ask that you turn off all cell phones

So with that being said, lId like to call up
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4

followed by Leslie Couch.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

2

3

MR. KUNKEL:

Good morning, Mr. Chair and Members of the

4

Committee of the Whole.

My name is Cliff Kunkel,

5

and I'm the Vice President at Security Tech, one of

6

Maui's largest alarm companies.

7

50 full-time alarm professionals employed on Maui,

8

and we represent over 8,000 homes and businesses.

9

In general, we support the adoption of this new Fire

There are roughly

10

Code, but we have problems with just two amendments

11

to the State Code that are included.

12

the requirement of an in-State monitoring, and the

13

second is the banning of monitored smoked detectors.

14

The first is

If the Code is adopted with this language in

15

it, it will in effect eliminate most our industry on

16

Maui, and this is why:

17

are just three monitoring companies, and they're all

18

located on Oahu, and they are all owned and operated

19

by our direct competition.

20

that they're not here right now.

21

problem with this Code.

22

Right now in the State there

You'll of course see
They don't have a

Secondly, this Code will endanger lives and

23

property because it will completely -- but the

24

banning of the smoke monitors -- smoke detectors,

25

this will completely eliminate any response to our
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1

professional -- professionally installed monitored

2

smoke detectors.

3

the smoke detector will beep, then it will melt and

4

burn with the rest of the house and there won't be

5

any chance for any kind of response.

So if there's a fire in a house,

6

I'd like to close by respectfully suggesting

7

that the Council allow or even request a chance for

8

the Maui Alarm Association and the Maui Fire

9

Department to have some dialogue on these two

10

points.

11

and we tried by phone has been denied and we haven't

12

had any dialogue with the Maui Fire Department yet

13

on this.

14

So far any request on our part in writing

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Thank you very much, Mr. Kunkel.

Committee Members, questions for the

15
16

testifier?

17

Anderson.

18

Chair has a question.

Go ahead, Member

You can proceed.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

When you

19

say requests for dialogue has been denied, does that

20

mean that you actually got a phone call or a letter

21

saying that we will not dialogue with you or have

22

they just ignored your requests?

23

MR. KUNKEL:

Well, we have some other people that

24

specifically did that, but in general I would say

25

that we sent something to them in writing and made a
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1

phone call and we just got no response.

2

actually

3

phone that was a negative response, but the person

4

who had that conversation will testify in a few

5

moments.

- I correct that.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We

We got a response by

One other question, Mr. Chair.

Proceed.
When you talk about the

9

prohibition of monitored smoke detectors, could you

10

just extenuate on that a little built in explaining

11

what that means?

12

smoke detector means when -

13

goes off, it rings in your business

14

MR. KUNKEL:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

MR. KUNKEL:

I'm assuming that a monitored
when the smoke detector

Correct.
-- as a notification?

The way it works right now is when a

17

monitored smoke detector goes off, our monitoring

18

company first calls the Fire Department and creates

19

a dispatch, and then secondly would call the

20

residence and try to notify them, and then go after

21

that call to like neighbors or any kind of a call

22

list to let the people know that there's something

23

going on over there.

24

detector monitoring which is proposed to be

25

eliminated.

So it's that residential smoke
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7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And do you have any idea or

reason -- guess as to why they would prohibit that?

3

MR. KUNKEL:

The -- it's an attempt to curb false alarms.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

I see.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Member Anderson.

Committee

6

Members, any questions for the testifier?

7

one question.

Chair has

8

Mr. Kunkel, in your testimony you mention

9

that if this Fire Code is adopted in its current

10

form it will I guess drastically eliminate the alarm

11

business here on Maui and give the business I guess

12

towards all the Oahu based companies?

13

MR. KUNKEL:

Uh-huh.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

How many people are -- do you know off the

15

top of your head how many people are employed in

16

these types of businesses here on Maui?

17
18

19

MR. KUNKEL:

Roughly 50.

It's -- yeah, roughly 50 was the

number we came up with.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

Okay, seeing no other

20

questions for the testifier, Chair thanks you for

21

your testimony.

22

MR. KUNKEL:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

Thank you.
Next to testify on Item No. 19 is Leslie

Couch, to be followed by Bill Harding.
MS. COUCH:

Good morning, Mr. Chair and Council Members.
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1

My name is Leslie Couch, and I'm here representing

2

Security Tech as a security consultant.

3

28th, I believe that's when the Fire Code -

4

proposed changes in the Fire Code first came to

5

County Council, and at that particular time I

6

testified that our company, as the largest and the

7

fastest growing security company on Maui, was not

8

only consulted about the changes but we were not

9

even notified about the changes.

On June
the

And as you've

10

heard from Mr. Kunkel, that there are some

11

widespread negative ramifications that affect not

12

only our company, but the security industry as a

13

whole and the community as a whole on Maui as well.

14

Based on that, I had requested in my

15

testimony to have a meeting with the Fire Department

16

so that we could work together as a community with

17

their interests in mind and their concerns and our

18

interests and concerns in mind and come together on

19

a Fire Code that would be beneficial for both of us

20

all the way around.

21

letter on July 1st and faxed it over to the Fire

22

Chiefs respectfully requesting a meeting with the

23

Fire Department.

24

Council Members you had asked the Fire Department to

25

set up a meeting with us as well.

And to that end I wrote a

And I believe that as County
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And I'm here to report unfortunately that

1

2

it's August 2nd and we have not had a response with

3

regard to setting up a meeting.

4

like to do for the second time is ask that we do not

5

make any kind of decisions on this proposed Fire

6

Code until we have an opportunity to meet with the

7

Fire Department, discuss their concerns with them,

8

and to help make something that's going to work not

9

only for the security industry, but also for the

10
11
12

Fire Department and for the community.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

for the testifier?

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chair, I have a question.

Yes, ma'am.
As a security consultant, do you

have any idea what the cost of a false alarm is?

20

MS. COUCH:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

Seeing none.

podium.
MS. COUCH:

22

Committee Members, questions

Member Anderson, I'm sorry.

17

19

Thank you.

Ms. Couch, if you could please return to the

15
16

So what I would

No, I don't.
Has that been quantified by

anybody in your industry?
MS. COUCH:

I'm sure it has, and what I would like to do

24

is defer your question to -- we have our owner that

25

will be talking to you and we also have some other
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1

security people that would have the answer to that

2

question.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

MS. COUCH:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

Thank you.

Uh-huh.
Thank you.

testifier?

Any other questions for the

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Before we introduce our next testifier, the

7
8

Chair recognizes the presence of Members Johnson and

9

Hokama.
Next to testify on Item 19 is Bill Harding,

10
11

12

to be followed by Tom Paxton.
MR. HARDING:

Good morning, and thanks for allowing us to

13

testify.

I was -- I was at the last hearing and

14

or at the last hearing that the Council had on this,

15

and I would like to address first about the response

16

from the Fire Department.

17

fact call me about two weeks ago, and we had a nice

18

conversation, but Captain Martin basically told me

19

that they were not inclined -- the Fire Department

20

was not inclined at this point to change any of

21

their language in the proposal and that it would be

22

up to us as an industry to convince both you and the

23

Fire Department that there have indeed been changes

24

made or substantial improvements made to the Hawaii

25

telephone circuitry.

Captain Val Martin did in

That is in fact the case, but
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1

there was no mention of a meeting.

So I -- I would

2

also like to request that before we do anything

3

here, that we sit down and talk about this as an

4

industry to the Fire Department.
One other thing that I would like to point

5
6

out is that no other County in the State of Hawaii

7

has adopted

8

paragraph that Maui is attempting to change, and

9

that is the section on monitoring of fire alarm

or has changed the particular

10

systems in the Uniform Fire Code, 1997 Uniform Fire

11

Code.

12

10073.3.6.1, General, When required by the Chief,

13

fire alarm systems shall be monitored by an approved

14

central proprietary or remote station service or a

15

local alarm, which gives audible or visual signals

16

at a constantly attended location.

It's one short paragraph, section

17

The Hawaii State Fire Code, when they

18

adopted -- when the State of Hawaii adopted the 1997

19

UFC, they left that language unchanged.

20

City and County of Honolulu adopted the 1997 UFC,

21

they left that language unchanged.

22

of Kauai adopted the 1997 Fire Code, they left that

23

language unchanged.

24

adopted the Fire Code yet, but they don't mention

25

anything about monitoring.

When the

When the County

The County of Hawaii has not
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So in effect, Honolulu did make one change to

1

2

the sprinkler section, subsection -- it speaks to

3

sprinkler system monitoring and alarms, and they

4

require that tamper alarms and valve monitoring be

5

done on the island of Oahu, but they didn't require

6

that all monitoring be done in Hawaii for

7

everything.
And there will be other testimony following

8

9

10
11

mine, so thank you very much.

And if there are any

questions, I would be happy to address that.
CHAIR MOLINA:

12

Thank you, Mr. Harding.
Committee Members, questions for the

13

testifier?

14

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Member Kane.
Thank you.

Good morning, sir.

Can you

15

again cite your resource point of the section within

16

the Fire Code that you are quoting?

17

was towards the beginning of your -- talking about

18

the monitoring.

19

MR. HARDING:

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

21

MR. HARDING:

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

23
24
25

Right.

1007.3.3?

It

It's section 1007.3.3.6.1.

Right in the General section?

Right.
And you're talking about the second

sentence, sir?
MR. HARDING:

Yes.

That is the -- the one that I read you

is the -- is the standard language from the Uniform
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Fire Code.

2

that paragraph considerably, and there are two short

3

sentences in there, one is the restriction of

4

monitoring

5

monitoring to the State of Hawaii only and they also

6

added that where smoke detectors are required in

7

residential housing, they shall not be monitored,

8

period.

9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

10

MR. HARDING:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

they added the restriction of

Thank you, sir.

Okay.
Thank you, Member Kane.
Committee Members, any other questions for

12

13

The proposed Maui County changes expand

the testifier?

14

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Chair.

Seeing none.

Mr. Harding, Chair has one

16

question.

17

residents would be affected in terms of this change

18

in legislation, if any, impact?

19

MR. HARDING:

Off the top of your head, how many

There would be several.

In our particular

20

case I would estimate the number to run 250.

21

is one thing here, I've been in contact with

22

insurance companies also

23

companies require that residences valued at $750,000

24

or more have monitored smoke detection.

25

contract that is between -- or the policy between

l

There

and most insurance
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2
3

4

the homeowner and their insurance companies.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Harding.

I'm sorry, Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Sir, these are the

5

only two -- these are the primary points of

6

contention that you have?

7

MR. HARDING:

The only two.

8

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

9

MR. HARDING:

Only two?

Yeah, we're totally in agreement with the

10

rest of the Code.

11

Fire Code adopted.

12
13

14
15

16
17

18

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

We would love to see a Uniform

So in your opinion, if these two

sections were
MR. HARDING:

These two short sentences in one paragraph,

exactly.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

You're asking for them to be completely

deleted, is what you're asking?
MR. HARDING:

Deleted or at least give us a chance to meet

19

with the Fire Department and find a way around this.

20

In other words, let's not throw out the baby with

21

the bath water.

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Do you folks already have some language

23

prepared to present to this body for consideration,

24

since it's before us now?

25

MR. HARDING:

Not today.

We don't have any proposed
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1

language prepared right now.

2

what the Fire Department is aiming for.

3

assuming that it's false alarms.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you, sir.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

In regards to what

willing to come up with some language?

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Definitely.

MR. HARDING:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Any other questions, Committee Members?

Seeing none.

15

18

Thank you.

Member Kane just said, will your organizations

MR. HARDING:

17

Chair.

Member Pontanilla.

11

14

We're

Thank you, Chair.

5

9

We're not sure exactly

Thank you.

Thank you.
Next to testify on Item 19, we have Tom

Paxton, to be followed by Jim Stewart.
MR. PAXTON:

Good morning, Chair.

Good morning, Council

19

Members.

This is strange and nervous.

20

company.

We have a Maui Alarm Association that we

21

get together and we do business here in Maui style.

22

There's plenty of business for all of us, and we're

23

not really here to compete as much

24

with each other, but we work together and that's why

25

we come together.

I'm a small

we compete

One reason for the association is
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2

16

for things like this.
My company, I have five employees, mostly

3

family members, and we're not getting rich but we're

4

paying the bills, and that's important to us.

5

language in this would put us out of business.

6

would put us out of business immediately.

7

I'm here really to discuss -- I'm retired from the

8

phone company.

9

layoff, so I've been asked to discuss the phone

The
It

It's

I took early retirement after a

10

company part of this.

11

address before that is the false alarm -- there's a

12

situation with the Police Department, if you have a

13

burglar alarm and you have so many false alarms,

14

then you're charged for that.

15

with it.

16

Code, but we could set up the same thing.

17

would, you know, defer a cost of a false alarm.

18

The one thing I'd like to

There's nothing wrong

I don't think there's anything in the Fire
So that

Also, not having any alarm at all, I don't

19

know what the cost of losing a home is because you

20

don't want one false alarm.

21

said, throwing the baby out with the bath water.

22

Okay, we don't send the Fire Department anymore

23

because we're not going to have any false alarms but

24

we're going to have houses burn down.

25

Now, that's like Bill

As far as the phone company's concerned, I
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1

contacted the island manager here on Maui and

2

explained the situation.

3

was that this

4

Day there was an alarm, there was one that couldn't

5

get through, and I think it was on Oahu.

6

I talked to several people and I said, well, what we

7

need is a 99 percent guarantee that the phone call

8

will go through.

9

ago.

One reason this happened

is that six years ago on Mother's

So -

and

Well, that was over 2,000 days

I think that's like 99.9 percent.

Now, the

10

phone company also told me they cannot guarantee me

11

that the lines will always be 100 percent between

12

here and Oahu, between here and the mainland, or

13

between one city and another.

14

100 percent guarantee.

15

They cannot give me a

At the same time, they also let me know the

16

technology, as we all know, is increasing every day.

17

And when these fiber lines, like after Hurricane

18

Iniki, the phone company saw a need that they

19

couldn't go microwave from island to island, so they

20

put in fiber links between the islands and across to

21

the mainland.

22

the phone company told me is that they're in a mad

23

rush to put all this fiber in every place.

24

only that, the cables we have, the technology, what

25

we can do with twisted pair now changes every day.

One nice thing the Vice President of
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1

We can do amazing things with twisted pair and

2

carriers and we can increase circuits instantly and

3

it's just a matter of putting in the equipment.
Fiber optics, for example, they're building

4
5

fiber networks every place.

All of a sudden

6

somebody came up, oh, my God, we have prism colors

7

so when they started using prism colors on their

8

fiber optic network, they increased the capacity by

9

six plus overnight, and it was just a matter of

10

taking this technology and developing equipment and

11

putting it in.

12

basically known about seven, eight years ago, but it

13

takes a while to tool up this equipment and install

14

it to where you have the capacity.

And this prism colors thing was

We haven't had any problem in over six years.

15

16

Now, if we did have a problem, how will this

17

eliminate false alarms?

18

Fire Department is not going to get a false alarm,

19

and that's basically what my understanding is why

20

this wording is in there.

21

but I was at the phone company a long time and I

22

know a lot of people.

23

I can ask by my knowledge, not maybe the people

24

above me.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

If it doesn't go out, the

And lim not an expert,

So if there's any questions,

Okay, thank you, Mr. Paxton.
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committee Members r questions for the

1

2

testifier?

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Next to testify is Jim Stewart r who will be

3
4

testifying on Item 19 r and Mr. Stewart at this point

5

is the last person to have signed up for testimony.

6

The Chair will give members of the public who are in

7

the gallery one last opportunity to testify on any

8

of our agenda items today.

9

testifYr please come on up to the Committee

10

Secretary's desk and sign up.
Proceed r Mr. Stewart.

11

12

So if you want to

MR. STEWART:

Thank your Mr. Chairman r Council Members.

13

Thank you for your time.

My name is Jim Stewart.

14

I'm the owner and President of Security Tech.

15

the largest security company on Maui.

16

roughly 30 employees and almost 3 r OOO customers here

17

on island.

18

to ponder r maybe we can have some questions at the

19

end.

20

companies that insure homes over $750 r OOO in value

21

now require r require a monitored security and fire

22

alarm system to get coverage.

23

Fire Department means no insurance and rates will

24

skyrocket if those three companies stop writing

25

policies r and I've spoken to each of them.

We're

I have

I want to just read a few points for you

Currently three out of four insurance

No connection to the
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Insurance companies have legal contracts with

1

2

homeowners who purchased a security and fire alarm

3

system in order to get coverage.

4

electrical contractor and a member of a regulated

5

industry, the security industry is regulated by the

6

State of Hawaii, we have properly executed contracts

7

between thousands of homeowners and business owners

8

and our central monitoring station to provide

9

service.

As a licensed

With passage of this one simple paragraph,

10

it would attempt to nullify all of those contracts

11

and turn both the insurance industry and the

12

security industry on its head.

13

ramifications will be staggering, to say the least.

The legal

The whole move to a Hawaii-based -- this is

14
15

point 2.

The whole move to a Hawaii-based central

16

monitoring station is apparently to avoid a lost

17

alarm signal like the one you just heard about seven

18

years ago.

19

following inside piece of information I want to

20

share.

21

monitoring stations were ever hit by an extended

22

power loss, earthquake, hurricane, or even a

23

disgruntled employee who takes an operator at gun

24

point, which did happen a number of years ago, the

25

central station is rendered useless.

That is nothing compared to the

If any of the three Oahu-based central

While the
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1

center can't answer or even receive the alarm calls,

2

houses and businesses could burn, ATM machines can

3

be ripped out of the wall with no response and any

4

hold-up button will go unanswered.

5

The point is this cannot happen with our

6

mainland central monitoring stations because they

7

all have what are called redundant operations, and

8

they have -- they've invested tens of millions of

9

dollars to provide it.

That means while our primary

10

central station is in Irvine, California and it's

11

operating properly, another fully staffed 24-hour

12

central monitoring station is operating in Colorado

13

for the sole purpose of an eventual emergency as I

14

just described.

15

advantages to a mainland central monitoring station.

16

That is just one of nearly a dozen

Another point.

I hear a lot of people say,

17

well, they can't speak the local dialect.

18

is in a life-and-death dispatch business, no one is

19

supposed to.

20

name phonetically to the 911 dispatcher.

21

our mainland operators talk to Hawaii and its people

22

so often that we jokingly refer to them as

23

kama'aina.

24
25

The truth

That's why we spell out every street
Even so,

In closing, I have a solution to the bigger
issue of false alarm dispatches, and it would not
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1

even require a change in the Fire Code.

And I'll

2

give you an example.

3

microwave popcorn.

4

and -- I'm sorry, yeah, the smoke detector trips and

5

some central monitoring station will immediately

6

send the Fire Department.

7

premise to verify the alarm, and if it's confirmed

8

false, we never disturb the firemen.

9

scenario happens almost every day.

Someone burns a bag of
Their smoke detector trips

We do not.

We call the

Another
Kids in an

10

apartment complex will yank the fire pull station as

11

a prank.

12

rolls.

13

even if we ask them not to and tell them that it was

14

confirmed false.

15

Department should require a verification attempt

16

before they are dispatched.

17

they should change their policy to always -- the

18

policy of always rolling and accept a valid

19

cancellation.

20

alone would eliminate, in my estimation, between 30

21

and 40 percent of your false alarms overnight.

The Fire Department

In this case the Fire Department will go

What I am saying is that the Fire

And when we get one,

That's not the policy now.

That

I have one paragraph left, may I read it?

22

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

MR. STEWART:

25

The alarm sounds.

Proceed.

You have another minute.

And the fact that we have not been able to

share this and other comments and information with
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1

the Fire Department is exactly why we ask you to

2

please delay action on this Code and allow us to

3

share our concerns and listen to theirs.

4

you'll be saving the good jobs and livelihood that

5

support at least 50 families on Maui, not to mention

6

the invaluable service provided to countless

7

thousands -- roughly 8,000 of Maui's homes and

8

businesses.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

If you do,

I thank you for your consideration.

Thank you, Mr. Stewart.
Committee Members, questions for the

10
11

testifier?

Member Johnson.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, thank you very much for that

13

information.

14

when an alarm, let's say, is sounded, do you also

15

utilize text messaging or a locator, which is

16

actually printed out or in some format transmitted

17

to a computer station?

18

MR. STEWART:

The technology that you spoke about,

It's similar.

What happens is the alarm

19

panel, the alarm system, which there's probably

20

several in this building, has an automatic dialer, a

21

digital dialer, it's programmed to call directly to

22

our central monitoring station.

23

information, sort of like an email or text message,

24

is received by a computer receiver, but then

25

transfers the information on the screen to an

That digital
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1

operator, who then sees the premise, the address,

2

the alarm that's occurring, and with one push of a

3

button it speed dials back to the home or business

4

to ask, we had an alarm, is everything okay?

5

you can say, oh, you know, we burned -- we burned a

6

bag of popcorn and everything's fine.

7

dispatch.

8

not every company does that, and I think that would

9

be something to really look at.

10
11

And

We cancel the

We do not dispatch until we verify, but

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

When you receive that information

at your locale

12

MR. STEWART:

Right.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- do you also, then, when you're

14

generating a confirmed call, do you have a mechanism

15

to forward in the same format that you receive it in

16

to a Fire Department.

17

MR. STEWART:

I see what you're saying.

You know,

18

currentlYr no.

The way that the 911 dispatcher

19

operates -- and I don't think they have the receiver

20

equipment there to do it either -- is verbally.

21

other words, any central station in the country,

22

whether it's Oahu or west coast or east coast r will

23

speed dial the 911 dispatcher on Maui and verbally

24

give them the information, and then that's recorded

25

and kept on tape for several years and gets all the
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1

pertinent information out.

2

that could be digitized, but I think they consider

3

person-to-person verbal communication and recorded

4

the more reliable way right now.

5

answers the question.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It does.

There probably is a way

I hope that

I -- you know, and I'll

7

ask questions of the Fire Department.

But to your

8

knowledge, is that type of technology whereby let's

9

say both a verbal confirmation could take place as

10

well as either a text message or some other type

11

of -- well, for example, caller identification.

12

MR. STEWART:

Right.

You know, I'm sure that the UL --

13

Underwriter Laboratories certifies central

14

monitoring stations and gives them the guidelines to

15

go by, and that's not part of the procedure now.

16

Because I think the bigger picture is by the time

17

that call has gotten to the 911 dispatcher, if it's

18

a false alarm, whether it comes through digitally or

19

verbally, it's still a false alarm.

20

issue is the step before that, before we even call,

21

can we verify and make sure that we're not sending

22

the fire trucks unnecessarily.

23

So the bigger

Because I've got to tell you, you know, we

24

don't want that to happen.

I haven't -- to my

25

knowledge, we haven't dispatched a false alarm fire
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1

truck in months in our company.

2

but I don't recall any.

3

as much as we can without putting an industry out of

4

business.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

MR. STEWART:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

9

OkaYt thank you very much.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Member

Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
MR. STEWART:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. STEWART:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

or 8,000 --

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Stewart.

Yes, ma'am.
Thank you for being here.

Thank you.

15

MR. STEWART:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

MR. STEWART:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

So we want to minimize that

Sure.

10

19

I may be mistaken,

You said there's 8,000 homes --

Customers t homes and businesses.
And you have 3 t OOO of them?

Uh-huh.
So there's other companies that

service the other 5 OOO?
t

MR. STEWART:

There are Oahu-based companies.

At least

21

two of them operate here pretty heavilYt and then

22

this group here represents the rest of them.

23

have a higher number -- more than any other company,

24

and we're Maui based, butt yes, combined we estimate

25

about 8,000.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Can you give me an estimated

2

guess of how many of those customers, aside from the

3

commercial, have homes that would probably be valued

4

over 700,OOO?

5

MR. STEWART:

In our business, I can give you a very

6

accurate number, because we do sort of deal on the

7

high end residential market.

8

percent.

9

said earlier.

It's at least 80

And I need to correct something that was
The smoke detector monitoring issue

10

affects at least 2,000 of my customers, and these

11

are primarily homes from Makena up to Plantation and

12

Lahaina that we would literally have to go in and

13

remove the smoke detectors and render their system

14

useless.

15

I tremble when I think of the reaction of these

16

customers and the lawsuits that I would have to face

17

as we start doing this.

18

I literally cannot tell you the -- I mean

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So not only would you lose

19

business, you would lose -- you would have to spend

20

time and money to go and remove

21

MR. STEWART:

Yes.

The first $10 million home that sues

22

us, we're out of business.

Because, you know, that

23

would just be one of possibly 2,000 lawsuits if

24

they, you know, joined together or did them all

25

separately.

I don't know how it would happen.
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1

Because what would happen is they would lose

2

insurance and, you know t State Farm has already said

3

if you -- if this happens -- and they were going to

4

testify today, but the logic is it's not

5

come to some sort of compromise.

6

they simply will not insure high end homes.

7

done all the studies nationwide to show that a

8

monitored fire alarm saves lives and saves property,

9

and so that's why they require it.

we'll

If this happens,
They've

They wouldn't

10

require a customer to spend a couple of thousand

11

dollars and 25 bucks a month if it didn't work.

12

that's the issue that's really at hand right now.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

yourself --

15

MR. STEWART:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So

And of those homes, just for

Sure.
-- that you service, can you give

17

a good estimate of how many of those homes are not

18

occupied 12 months out of the year?

19

MR. STEWART:

I would say in our customer base probably 30

20

percent.

The higher end homes, the Wailea, Makena,

21

and some of the Kapalua homes are secondary homes,

22

very expensive secondary homes where they put it in

23

because the requirement is if it's -- you know,

24

there's no one there and there's an electrical fire,

25

like happened on the news last night on Oahu, house
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1

burns to the ground, there's no one there.

2

going to rely on a neighbor, which they're probably

3

not there either, to see the flames coming out of

4

the roof.

5

You're

And by then the house is fully engulfed.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So if there was a fire alarm -- a

6

smoke detector monitored alarm that came into your

7

company in an unoccupied home, you'd have no way to

8

call and verify that before sending an alarm to the

9

Fire Department, right?

10

MR. STEWART:

Right, the first thing -- the first thing we

11

would do is call, because we don't know whether

12

they're there or not.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

MR. STEWART:

Right.

To get anyone, you know, out of the house

15

that could be there and find out what it is.

16

Therein lies the false alarm area, where you call a

17

premise, there's nobody there and the smoke detector

18

tripped.

19

times people have set off bug bombs.

20

a smoke detector, because the way a smoke detector

21

works it's a beam, a light beam, when it's broken up

22

by particles, it trips.

23

smoke, but that's the area that could be a false

24

alarm, and people do foolish things.

25

the house and forget to call us and it will trip and

I can't tell you there's been a handful of
They will trip

It's very effective for

They'll tent
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1

we'll call, there's no answer, the Fire Department

2

comes out.

3

Fire Code connected to the Police Department's false

4

alarm code we could fine them and they'd pay for

5

that call.

6

really wouldn't.

7

because that would be an unnecessary dispatch.

8

people are so cognizant of not sending the police

9

and Fire Department unnecessarily.

10

11
12

13

I think that as was said earlier, if the

I would have no problem with that.

And we do too.

I

And my customer's wouldn't either,
And

They hate it.

We really do.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Do you have any idea what a false

alarm costs the Fire Department?
MR. STEWART:

You know, to my knowledge, I don't think

14

it's ever been made public.

I would estimate

15

several hundred dollars for a dispatch would be my

16

guess, and, you know, I personally would not have a

17

problem with the fine being several hundred dollars.

18

Because a fire -

19

several firemen is a cost to the taxpayer.

20

want that to be a burden for homeowners that have

21

nothing to do with a multi-million dollar home, or

22

even

23

lots of customers allover the island.

24

in just because they want to know if their house is

25

on fire and protect it.

to send out a truck, a ladder with

I shouldn't mislead you.

We don't

We have lots and
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And I think, you know, yeah,

2

false alarms are bad, but I think it's better to be

3

safe than sorry.

4

MR. STEWART:

Yeah.

5

COONCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You did say -- back to the phone

6

situation.

7

described to us about the central receiving

8

stations.

9

10

MR. STEWART:

You said that -- the scenario that you

Sure, central monitoring.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You only gave us one of what you

11

said were a dozen advantages of having that system

12

on the

13

MR. STEWART:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.
-- on the u.S. continent.

Have

15

you written out what those other advantages might

16

be?

17
18

19
20
21

MR. STEWART:

Not today, but I can give you a couple off

the top of my head that I think are important.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

If you can do them quickly, that

would be great.
MR. STEWART:

Again, because they follow UL standards,

22

central stations have to be -- they cannot be on

23

ground level, so a vehicle can't crash into the

24

building and render it useless.

25

to go through a complete 50 state background search,

Every employee has
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1

FBI clearance.

2

clearance for their police record.

3

is -- even though the alarm industry is regulated,

4

the central monitoring companies are not.

5

literally have one in the basement of your house or

6

your bedroom with a computer and be operating with a

7

phone and have a central monitoring company.

In Hawaii there

You could

So, see, that's part of the problem that

8
9

They have to have total 100 percent

concerns me, is someone could invest $500 versus $10

10

million and they're called inferior and they're

11

going to be forced to use that central station on

12

Oahu, which is at least 15 years behind time.

13

technology has evolved in quantum leaps on the

14

mainland because they're so competitive with every

15

other business.

16

tremendously from using them.

17

necessarily cheaper.

18

police background search is one.

19

The

And that's why we benefit
And they're not

They're just better.

And the

Every bit of the central station is explosion

20

proof.

I mean you can't shoot through windows, you

21

can't bust through doors.

22

extreme.

23

disgruntled employee just come in and tap on the

24

door and they opened it.

25

to the operator while they cleaned out two ATM

It's high security to the

The central station in Honolulu had a

He took a gun and held it
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1

machines.

2

never made any changes other than just putting a

3

couple cameras up.

4

can't do that with a mainland central station.

5

There's barriers where you go through one door

6

like a prison, the door locks and then you go to the

7

next door and you go in.

8

and it's a good operation.

9

This was about eight years ago.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

MR. STEWART:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

It could still happen.

They've

You

It's very high security

Okay, thank you very much.

Thank you very much.
Thank you, Member Anderson.
Committee Members, any questions for the

12
13

testifier?

14

issue of call centers and establishing, we currently

15

don't have a local call center here on Maui, right?

16

Everything is main

17

MR. STEWART:

Chair has just one question.

On the

Called in directly through the number, the

18

244-6400, yeah.

19

alarm companies, which kind of would be a good idea.

20

I mentioned it before to people, but there is not a

21

special number or a special way to get through.

22

just have to go through the normal

23

phone number and an operator picks up and they go

24

through the process.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

There's not a special number for

the normal

Okay, thank you.
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1

MR. STEWART:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you all very much for your time.
Thank you.

We have one other person that

3

signed up to testify.

4

Chair again will offer one last opportunity for any

5

member of the public who would like to testify,

6

please sign up at the Committee Secretary's desk if

7

you choose to do so.

8
9

MR. AU:

Good morning.

We have Glenn Au.

My name is Glenn Au.

And the

I'm

testifying in my behalf because it's a culture shock

10

to listen to the technology that was just explained

11

to me.

12

commander in a task force in South Korea really

13

gives me the chills, because you're talking about

14

technology, you're talking about high security,

15

you're talking about some misinformation of people

16

being secured.

17

nobody know what I'm doing in my household or who's

18

behind what door and what time.

19

My past experience as a

(inaudible)

I'm Hawaiian, and I don't want

When I was a young private in Schofield and

20

down in a place called Fort Polk we had a fire

21

watch, while everybody was sleeping there was always

22

one guy up to watch for fires.

23

alert system, but we did watch for fires.

24

we should do is educate our communities.

25

Japanese, they have the (inaudible), everybody's in

We didn't have an
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1

the same gang, everybody's looking out for their

2

next-door neighbors.
If we bring technology, we'll be like living

3
4

in a can.

We will be exposed to most unimportant

5

things, like the plantation control that we had

6

once.

7

Psycho-Cybernetics teaches us to be positive, teach

8

our children not to play with any kind of fire

9

items.

I don't have a plantation mentality.

I have faith in the fire system.

I grew up

10

next to a Kalihi fire station in Honolulu.

I hate

11

to see these firemen be subjected to more technology

12

than they have already.

13

know what communities they're working in, because

14

it's their area of operation.

15

able to have control and all protocol answer to the

16

Chief.

It's important for them to

The Chief needs to be

17

If anybody's got anything to say about what

18

needs to be done, put it in writing and give it 90

19

days or six months to be analyzed.

20

and the money and the expertise to get the people to

21

function the right way and the procedure of using

22

the process.

23

recommendations rather than face somebody in the

24

firing line.

25

puts money in pockets outside of the State of

Spend the time

I'm sure the Chief is open to

This idea of what we're going to do
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1

Hawaii.

Brings in people that we don't have

2

anything to do with who they are or what they are.
We are a secured island.

3

My experience in

4

the military in communications and security, this

5

whole island can be a target.

6

up there, it's not the greatest place to be when

7

things hit the roof.

Fires can be put out, but it

8

depends on the heat.

I was explaining to the

9

gentleman out there for how a forest fire can be put

10

out in Arizona.

11

you.

12
13

.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Thank you, Mr. Au.

testifier?

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Committee Secretary, has there been anyone

16
17

I think I made my point.

Committee Members, any questions for the

14
15

That mountain sitting

else interested in signing up to testify?
Okay, Committee members, if there's no

18

19

objections, the Chair will close public testimony

20

for our agenda items.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

COW-1(23)

24

Thank you very much, Members.
SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND
LAWSUITS (MARK T. HADA V. COUNTY OF MAUl,
CASE NOS. AB 2004-237 (M) AND 7-01-00848)
(C.C. No. 05-24)

25
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, let us proceed with our first item

2

of the day, which is Committee of the Whole Item

3

1(23), which is the Settlement Authorization of

4

Claims and Lawsuits, Mark T. Hada versus County of

5

Maui.

6

Laureen Martin.

7

correspondence that was dated June 8th from the

8

Corporation Counsel's Office with regards to this

9

matter.

10

From the Corporation Counsel's Office we have
And this is a result of a

The claim alleges work-related injuries

that was sustained on March 17th, 2001.

11

So, Corporation Counselor Martin, if you

12

could give us an overview of this matter, it will be

13

appreciated.

14

MS. MARTIN:

Thank you, Chairman Molina.

This is a

15

workers' compensation claim arising out of

16

work-related injuries sustained on March 17th, 2001.

17

This injury occurred while making an arrest.

18

requesting executive session in order to discuss

19

medical and personnel issues.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

I am

Okay, Committee Members, any questions in

21

open session for the Corporation Counsel?

Seeing

22

none.

23

recommendation of the Corporation Counselor for the

24

request for executive session.

25

Chair will entertain a motion for

At this point the Chair will go with the

At this time the
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1

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

So moved.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Second.

On the executive meeting for this

4

matter, it's been moved by Member Kane, seconded by

5

Member Pontanilla.

6

regards to the motion of executive session?

7

none.

Any questions or comments with

All those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

All those opposed?

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll,
Hokama, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

11

12

13

Seeing

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

14

MOTION CARRIED.
15

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ACTION:
16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

The Chair will mark it

18

unanimous.

19

reconvene in executive session.

20

RECESS:

21

RECONVENE:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

24
25

Members, we will take a short break to
(Gavel) .

9:42 a.m.
9 :43 a.m.

Committee of the Whole meeting for

August 2, 2005 is reconvened.
COW-l (2S)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND
LAWSUITS (ZACHARY CROWDER VS. COUNTY OF MAUl,
CASE NO. 8-03-02204) (C.C. No. 05-24)
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CHAIR MOLINA:

We have Committee of the Whole Item 1(25),

2

which is the Settlement Authorization of Claims and

3

Lawsuits, Zachary Crowder versus County of Maui.

4

This is as a result of a correspondence dated July

5

8th, 2005 from the Corporation Counsel's Office with

6

regards to this matter.

7

work-related injuries sustained on June 28th, 2003.
Corporation Counselor Martin, if you will.

8

9

The claim alleges

MS. MARTIN:

Thank you, Chairman Molina.

This is a

10

workers' compensation claim arising out of

11

work-related injuries sustained on June 28th, 2003.

12

This injury occurred while fighting a fire.

13

requesting executive session in order to discuss

14

medical and personnel issues.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

Martin.

17

Okay.

I am

Thank you very much, Counselor

Any questions in open session for Corporation

18

Counsel?

Okay, at this point the Chair will

19

entertain a motion to convene in executive session

20

on this matter, Committee of the Whole Item 1(25).

21

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

So moved.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Second.

It's been moved by Member Kane,

24

seconded by Member Pontanilla.

25

Seeing none.

Any discussion?

All those in favor of the motion,
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signify by saying "aye."

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

VOTE: AYES:

All those opposed?
Counci1members Anderson, Carroll,
Hokama, Johnson, Mateo, Pontani11a, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

5
6

7

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

8

MOTION CARRIED.
9

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ACTION:

10
11
12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

Chair will mark it

unanimous.
Members, we will reconvene in executive

13
14

session for both items, Committee of the Whole Item

15

1(23) and 1(25).

16

prepare the chambers for executive session.

17

We shall take a brief recess to

(Gavel) .

18

RECESS:

19

(THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE
SESSION AT 9:53 A.M. AND ENDED AT 10:37 A.M.)

9: 44 a.m.

20
21

RECONVENE:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23
24
25

10:40 a.m.

(Gavel).

Committee of the Whole meeting

for August 2, 2005 is now back in session.
Thank you very much, Members, for the meeting
in executive session which relates to the two items
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weIll be conducting a vote on.
COW-1(23)

3

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND
LAWSUITS (MARK T. HADA V. COUNTy OF MAUl,
CASE NOS. AB 2004-237 eM) AND 7-01-00848)

(C.C. No. 05-24)
4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

First of all is Committee of the Whole Item

6

1(23), Settlement Authorization of Claims and

7

lawsuits, Mark T. Hada versus County of Maui.

8

Chair will entertain a motion to support the

9

resolution.

10

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

So moved.
Second.

Been moved by Member Kane, seconded by

13

Member Pontanilla.

14

those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

Discussion?

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

VOTE: AYES:

20

Seeing none.

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll,
Hokama, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

21

MOTION CARRIED.
22

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION.

ACTION:
23

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

All

All those opposed?

18
19

The

Thank you.

The Chair will mark it

unanimous.
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COW-1(2S}

2
3

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND
LAWSUITS (ZACHARY CROWDER VS. COUNTY OF MAUl,
CAS E NO. 8 - 03 - 022 04 ) ( C . C. No. 0 5 - 2 4 )

The next item of business is Committee of

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

the Whole Item 1(25), Settlement Authorization of

5

Claims and Lawsuits, Zachary Crowder versus County

6

of Maui.

7

support the proposed resolution.

The Chair will entertain a motion to

8

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

So moved.
Second.

Been moved by Member Kane, seconded by

11

Member Pontanilla.

Any discussion?

12

All those signify by saying "aye."

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

VOTE: AYES:

All those opposed?

16
17

18

Seeing none.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll,
Hokama, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

19
MOTION CARRIED.

20
ACTION:

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION.

21
22
23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Chair will mark it unanimous.

Members, the Chair would like to proceed with

24

the next item, and after that the Chair would like

25

to ask for the body's consideration of a brief
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recess.

Any objections?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

COW-2(11)

4
5

No objections.

NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS (ANIMAL CONTROL BOARD)
(C.C. No. 05-20)

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, our next item of business is

6

Committee of the Whole Item 2(11), Nominations to

7

Boards, Committees, and Commissions, the Animal

8

Control Board.

9

correspondence dated July 21st, 2005 which was

This Committee is in receipt of a

10

received on July 22nd, 2005 from the Mayor

11

requesting consideration of the nomination of Peter

12

Soman to replace Gayle Loranger-Rose on the Animal

13

Control Board for a term expiring on March 31st,

14

2007.

15

We have from the Corporation Counsel's Office

16

Mr. J.D. Kim, and I'm curious to know where the --

17

if the Mayor's representative is here to give us an

18

overview on this matter.

19

Mr. DeLeon in the chambers earlier.

20

representative from the Mayor's Office?

21

I believe we saw
Any

Members, being that I guess Mr. DeLeon has

22

stepped out for a moment, what we'll do now instead,

23

we will go ahead and take our morning recess.

24

Members, we shall reconvene at 10:55.

25
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10: 41 a.m.

1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

10:57 a.m.

(Gavel).

Committee of the Whole meeting

4

for August 2nd, 2005 is now back in session.

5

you very much for that break, Members.

Thank

We will first deal with Item No. 2(11),

6
7

Nominations to Boards, Committees, and Commissions.

8

The Committee is in receipt of a correspondence

9

dated July 21st, 2005 and received on July 22nd,

10

2005 from the Mayor's Office requesting

11

consideration of the nomination of Peter Soman to

12

replace Gayle Loranger-Rose on the Animal Control

13

Board for a term expiring on March 31st, 2007.

14

from the Mayor's Office we have Mr. David DeLeon to

15

give us an overview of this consideration.

16

Mr. DeLeon.

17

MR. DeLEON:

Good morning.

And

This is a standard

18

replacement.

19

off island, and Mr. Soman had applied for service on

20

this particular board, and giving his background, he

21

has a legal background, seemed to be an appropriate

22

choice.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

Mrs. Rose resigned and

- she's moving

Okay, thank you, Mr. DeLeon.
Committee Members, any questions for

Mr. DeLeon?

Seeing none.

Chair will recommend the
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1

nomination of Mr. Soman to the Animal Control Board.

2

Chair will entertain a motion.

3

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

9
10
11

Moved by Mr. Kane.

have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:
CHAIR MOLINA:

No comment.

Okay, any other discussion?

Seeing none.

All those in favor, signify by saying "aye."
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

VOTE: AYES:

Aye.

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll,
Hokama, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

15

17

Seconded by Member

Member Kane, as the maker of the motion, you

12

16

Second.

Tavares.

7
8

So moved.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

18

MOTION CARRIED.
19

APPROVAL OF PETER SOMAN TO THE ANIMAL
CONTROL BOARD.

ACTION:

20
21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

The Chair will mark it

unanimous.

23

MR. DeLEON:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. DeLeon.

25
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1

COW-19

STATE FIRE CODE (C.C. No. 05-90)

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, we'll now move to Item No. 19,

3

State Fire Code.

The Committee's in receipt of

4

County Communication No. 05-90 from the Fire Chief

5

transmitting a proposed bill entitled, A Bill for an

6

Ordinance Adopting the State Fire Code with Certain

7

Amendments Thereto.

8

bill is to adopt the State Fire Code with

9

modifications.

The purpose of the proposed

Members, we last met on this matter I believe

10

11

during the month of June.

12

meeting on this item.

13

Fire Department, Chief Kaupalolo, accompanied by

14

Captain Val Martin.

15

hear from the Department first or are you ready to

16

proceed with questions on this matter?

17

the last meeting they gave us an overview.

18

the pleasure of the body or shall we proceed with

19

questions?

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

21

22

So this is our second

And we have, again, from the

And, Members, would you like to

The Chair's open.

I believe at
Is it

Member Kane.

Opening remarks would be appropriate,

Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, so be it.

Chief Kaupalolo, could you

23

give us a brief overview, and maybe you could share

24

with the Committee what has transpired since the

25

last time we met on this matter.
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MR. KAUPALOLO:

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning.

And good

2

morning, Members of the Committee.

I appreciate the

3

opportunity to be here this morning and share with

4

you some of the positions and some of the things

5

that we also have a concern with also.

6

the opportunity to be here to address amending the

7

1997 Fire Code.

8

just go ahead and give us a brief overview.

9

Martin has been our project point officer for this

Appreciate

11m going to have Captain Martin
Captain

10

entire Code review, and I think itls prudent that we

11

have him go ahead and share that with us.

12

Chair, 1111 have Captain Martin go ahead and do the

13

overview for us.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MR. MARTIN:

Thank you, Chief.

If I may,

Captain Martin.

Good morning, Chair, Members of the

16

Committee.

Thank you for allowing me to go over the

17

Fire Code.

And I just want to touch on some things

18

that we did spend some time at looking -- looking

19

at.

20

system, was a topic that was brought up at our last

21

meeting.

22

some areas about the alarm system, his thoughts,

23

where we -- where we stood and the reasons behind

24

it.

25

he mentioned.

One was the -

the main one was the alarm

I did meet with Mr. Harding.

We discussed

It was a real pleasant conversation, like how
As of right now we have met with
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1

everyone prior to today that did want to meet with

2

us.

3

she didn't get a response from us, but the letter

4

from Mr. Harding was one and the same.

5

wanted to make that clarification clear.

6

anyone out there that we haven't contacted, please

7

feel free to contact us.

8

anybody out there that we haven't spoken to that

9

made a request.

10

Ms. Leslie Couch did mention that we didn't --

So I just
If there's

I don't believe there is

Again, going back to the conversation with

11

Mr. Harding, I recommended to Mr. Harding that the

12

association or an association representing the alarm

13

companies, if they could get together and respond

14

with us with a solution, and he was real acceptable

15

to that idea.

16

going to have another meeting with the Maui Alarm

17

Association on the long-term solutions about the

18

discussions on having the communication topic

19

between the mainland and Hawaii or within the State

20

of Hawaii.

21

something to take care of a problem that existed.

22

Something did happen.

23

And we left it at that and we are

Right now we're trying to introduce

We're responding to it.

Whether that needs to be changed or if the

24

Council feels it should be changed, of course that's

25

totally up to the Council and the Committee.
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1

we're trying to react to something that happened in

2

the past, and I welcome a solution, if the industry

3

can come up with one.

4

anything that they can come up with.

We're wide open on looking at

5

The other issue that we did discuss the last

6

time was the antenna issue concerning when required

7

by the Chief a booster antenna or similar device

8

shall be installed in a building to maintain radio

9

communication for emergency personnel.

I did

10

invite -- excuse me, Chief Kaupalolo did invite

11

Captain Jeffrey Amaral from the Police Department

12

who heads the communications section.

13

earlier.

14

share the reasons why we do need this and he could

15

provide better expertise on it and he'd be more than

16

willing to come back if needed.

He had to go.

He was here

He was more than willing to

And that was the basic topics that we looked

17
18

at that was suggested by the members of the

19

Committee from our last meeting.

20
21
22

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Captain Martin.
Committee Members, questions?

We'll start

with Member Johnson, followed by Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Val, I appreciate that, and

24

I'm sorry, I know that I was not at the last

25

meeting, but I did have an opportunity to be
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1

updated, and I do thank you for that, for meeting

2

with me and apprising me of what went on at the

3

meeting.

4

apropos of the testimony, which I believe you heard

5

this morning.

6

of let's say potential problems with people having

7

their policies subject to cancellation is a sticking

8

point.

9

the proposed legislation, though, in the Fire Code

One of the questions that I do have is

It seems that this one area in terms

Do you believe that the other components of

10

are agreeable, at least in your view, with the

11

people that are in the industry?

12

impression that I get.

13

point that you see, is that area surrounding the

14

alarm and the monitoring?

15

MR. MARTIN:

Yes.

Because that's the

Was this the only sticking

One of the main concerns for the

16

monitoring and the insurance policies, now that was

17

brought to my attention, we do have a concern that

18

the Fire Department and actually the County in the

19

whole on the expense of our fire trucks going to

20

false alarms, going to false alarms when another

21

emergency which may be more costly or more -- I

22

don't know.

23

don't want our fire trucks to be tied up to these

24

false alarms.

25

and this is in Section 1007.3.3.6.1.

Yeah, a priority, a higher priority, we

So what we did add in one of them,
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. MARTIN:

Which page would that be on?

This would be on page 23.

This is where it

3

begins, but then if you could turn to page 24, on

4

the top, what we've noticed is a lot of single

5

family homes have voluntarily decided to monitor

6

their house with a fire alarm system.

7

by the Code, but voluntarily.

8

because the insurance company required them to

9

monitor it.

Not required

It could have been

We, as the Fire Department, have been

10

responding to a number of false alarms at R-3

11

occupancies or single-family dwellings that have

12

have been a concern for us.

13

through a lot of these false alarms not required to

14

be monitored.

15

taking the step and monitoring their home, what we

16

would like to do is have the monitoring be done,

17

when they voluntarily want to have a fire alarm

18

system, to be monitored with a heat detector, manual

19

pull station, or a water flow switch from a fire

20

sprinkler, if a home is equipped with a fire

21

sprinkler to reduce the false alarms.

22

We've been going

And what -- we appreciate people

Again, I'm open to the industry if they have

23

suggestions on a way we can cut the false alarms

24

down, but the smoke detectors, as we all know, my

25

house is no exception, it does malfunction, it does

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

52

COW 8/2/05

1

go off once in a while, whether to dust and bugs,

2

and you take it out, either replace it or clean it

3

and try to put it back.

4

try and monitor it with different devices that would

5

reduce the false alarms.

6

the industry to suggest something on how we could

7

address this.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So what we want to do is

And again, we are open to

Okay, but I guess to get back to

my question, my main I guess question to you is this

10

seems to be the -- on page 23 and 24, 1.007.3.3.6.1

11

in the General category, that seems to be the major

12

area of concern to both yourselves as well as the

13

industry.

14

areas that are of concern?

15
16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Am I correct in that?

Or are there other

Department, do you require a brief recess

to respond to Member Johnson's question?
MR. MARTIN:

Thank you, Chair, and thank you,

18

Councilmember Johnson.

19

would be the concern at this point.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That would be correct, that

Yeah, and because I know that

21

there'S no argument, I gather, on the other elements

22

and the other components on the adoption of the Fire

23

Code, what would your particular preference be, to

24

have us as a Committee pass this out without this

25

one issue being resolved or would you prefer to
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1

address this issue separately?

2

sense of what you would prefer in order to conduct

3

your job, because I really have a problem with

4

holding up the whole thing for one area that it

5

seems everybody wants to resolve.

6

MR. MARTIN:

I'm trying to get a

Thank you, Chair, if I may.

Councilperson

7

Johnson, thank you for that comment.

I believe I -

8

it's our wishes actually to go ahead and pass the

9

amended Fire Code as is.

Certainly we are on a --

10

what I would say -

11

time frame as the other counties who are already

12

operating with the amended Fire Codes there.

13

we could move forward with the adoption of the Code

14

and have this issue maybe on the side and we try and

15

work through that, I think that would be very

16

appropriate for us at this point in time.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

we would like to be on the same

Okay.

So if

With regard to the language

18

that was quoted which the other counties have

19

evidently adopted, which meant that there was no

20

change to the particular wording, I think it was

21

during questioning, it had come up that there was no

22

change in this particular section of the language in

23

the measures that have been adopted by the other

24

counties.

25

For the sake of moving this forward, would we
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1

be able or would you be able to accept the fact that

2

because this is an area of concern, that we move

3

forward in the manner that the other counties move

4

forward and then leave this issue, as you state, on

5

the side so that we could have additional work done

6

on it?

7

reading, because this is going to require two

8

readings.

9

Corporation Counsel's take would be, because I don't

10

know whether or not a change would then be deemed to

11

be substantive.

And it may be, actually, prior to first

I just -- you know, and I don't know what

12

So I'm assuming, though, because we have the

13

language currently, then we had the old language, I

14

guess I would -- but I first want to have guidance

15

from you as to whether this would be something in

16

the sake of moving things forward so we don't

17

further complicate the issue, just move this forward

18

with the language that the other counties have

19

utilized.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

MR. KIM:

Is that possible?
Corporation Counsel, proceed.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

First of all, let me

22

comment on this.

When you read the section in

23

total, starting from page 23, when required by the

24

Chief, fire alarm systems shall be monitored by an

25

approved central, proprietary, or remote station

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 8/2/05

55

1

service or local alarm t which gives an audible and

2

visual signals at a constantly attended location.

3

Now t there may have been some

4

misunderstanding by the alarm companies here.

There

5

are only a very few structures that are required

6

monitored fire alarm systems.

7

language that was added t starting with the next

8

paget the third line t when the owner of R-3

9

occupancy single family dwellings voluntarily has

As you notice t the

10

the fire alarm system monitored by a central or

11

remote station t the initiating device that is --

12

excuse me -- that is monitored shall be a heat

13

detector manual pull station or water flow switch

14

from a fire sprinkler system.

15

down the false alarms.

That was added to cut

16

Now t as we read this t when I first read itt I

17

did not believe that this would affect R-3s t because

18

R-3s are not required by the Chief to have a

19

monitoring system.

20

put that language in.

21

is in State is those that are required to have these

22

fire alarm systems

23

For example t schools are required by the Fire Chief

24

to have a monitored system t and we want those

25

systems to be monitored in State.

That's voluntary_

So the approved system that

- monitored fire alarm systems.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that was the bone of

2

contention, the way I understood it from the people

3

that were testifying today; is that your

4

understanding?

5

MR. KIM:

What I understand their bone of contention is

6

that they service single family homes and they

7

believe that they will not be able to monitor them

8

out of State.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And, Mr. Chair, perhaps what we

10

can do is on this one issue, because there seems to

11

be some lack of clarity on that particular measure,

12

that the questions that we were asking were about

13

all of the alarm systems in general.

14

many of those do include the residential, which

15

would not be legally required, but I really am

16

concerned, Mr. Chair, that if we do get into a

17

situation where even though there is no requirement

18

to monitor, but that because of the cost of

19

replacement of the home and perhaps the remoteness

20

of the location of that home, I think that I don't

21

want to put people who are dependent, you know, on,

22

you know, this insurance coverage.

23

absolutely certain that this doesn't carryover, you

24

know, into the cancellation of their insurance.

25

That's what I'm really concerned about.

Because I know

I want to make
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1

understand you, Mr. Kim, what you're saying is that

2

no, this is not something that would be required by

3

the Chief, and therefore, it would not be

4

applicablei therefore, it wouldn't impact those

5

homes.

6

MR. KIM:

That's correct.

It would not be -- the

7

monitoring systems would remain the same for

8

voluntary -- for R-3s, when they voluntarily put in

9

a monitoring system.

However, what we want to

10

change there is not the smoke detector, but to put

11

the system on either a heat detector, a flow switch

12

on a sprinkler system, if the house has one, or a

13

manual pull system.

14

required in all homes, that's to get the people who

15

live there or are in the house or in the structure

16

out.

17

system calls and says we got something going on

18

here, there's no one home, when we call the home, no

19

one answered.

20

and low and behold something else, maybe dust or

21

what have you, but no one's home.

22

in testimony, not all these homes are occupied year

23

round.

24

25

The smoke detectors are

The smoke detector goes off, the monitoring

Please go.

The Fire Department goes

As you've heard

And so that was one of the compromises we
tried to come up with is to put it either on a heat

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

COW 8/2/05

58

1

detector or a manual pull system, or if the home is

2

sprinkled with -- I mean equipped with a sprinkler

3

system, on a flow switch, that way the heat detector

4

will say, yeah, there is a fire.

5

the smoke detector

6

already have gotten them out.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

l

At the same time,

if there is people home

And I understand that.

I

will

I think

8

where I still have some concern is because of the

9

wording of this

l

and because of now even though it's

10

a voluntary monitoring, the implication, to me, is

11

that if this system is not equipped with those

12

particular components, that somehow there's no

13

obligation for the Fire Department to respond.

14

MR. KIM:

No, the Fire Department will respond.

It's just

15

to try to cut down on the false alarms.

16

heard the testimony that, oh, one call and the

17

person there would say no, you don't have to

18

respond, it's under control, I believe the Fire

19

Department is still under obligation to respond to

20

send somebody there to visually check.

21

know, a homeowner may panic and will be embarrassed

22

they have the Fire Department out there and then the

23

fire gets away.

24

still be under obligation to respond to the alarm.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

When I

And, you

I believe the Fire Department will

Yeah

l

and that's my only concern,
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1

Mr. Chair, is that I would like some kind of

2

clarification, though, because it seems to be that

3

the interpretation on the part of the industry

4

people who are reading this is different than what

5

you're explaining right now.

6

one area.

7

regard to a question that was asked by Councilmember

8

Anderson about what is the actual cost when you go

9

out and you actually respond to a false alarm?

And so that

- that's

And my final question would just be in

Is

10

it dependent on the location of the alarm?

11

know, are there certain triggers about how many

12

particular units respond, different stations, or is

13

there no way to tell what the average cost would be?
Chair, if I may.

You

14

MR. KAUPALOLO:

Thank you, Councilperson

15

Johnson.

16

depends on those variables that you mention.

17

point would be like in the Wailea District, if we're

18

coming all the way from Kahului or Wailuku, that's

19

considerable.

20

supposedly comes in will dictate the level of the

21

alarm intensity that we send, the number of

22

resources, be it the trucks, be it rescue, be it the

23

ladder, be it the command structure, it really

24

depends on that.

25

specific number, but as you can see, the number of

I appreciate that question.

It really
Good

If -- the nature of the alarm that

So -

but I really don't have a
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1

resources we put out there, those trucks -- the

2

amount of those trucks, the cost just to have the

3

manpower there, certainly that is a sizeable amount

4

there.

5

just don't have that specific cost amount for you.

6

So on that point, yeah, it does cost, and I

I did want to share a little bit more on what

7

our Counsel -

8

mention, is that Codes are pretty much difficult

9

even for us as Code people that work with the Code.

10

I myself probably have been with this Fire Code for

11

30 years and I also, you know, need to seek

12

clarification or get an understanding or intent of

13

the Code.

14

earlier, it is the intent of the Department, yeah,

15

to have or to mitigate or to manage or to -

16

least the minimum kinds of fire and life safety

17

issues that we address and try to look for a balance

18

and a solution for them.

19

industry coming this morning or the individual

20

owners out there for the different businesses come

21

here and share, because I think their input is very

22

invaluable also.

23

work we do.

24
25

our Corporation Counsel J.D. Kim did

I think as Captain Martin pointed out

at

And I appreciate the

It helps us to get better at the

The Code is not meant to cover all.

It's

just -- we would end up with a Code that's volumes
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1

and volumes thick.

I think in this particular Code

2

that as a County we're looking at is the 1997 Code.

3

We are in the 2005, so we are trying to move

4

forward, and this is just one step of us being able

5

to move forward to look at the newer codes that are

6

out there.

7

lot more restrictive because things have changed/

8

the kinds of products we have in our home versus

9

what we had 20 years ago certainly add to what we

And I'm sure the codes are probably a

10

would call a highly combustible state, kinds of

11

combustibles that we have in the homes.

12

tries to address these kinds of changes.

So the Code

13

In this particular case I think we're looking

14

at -- we're trying to mitigate both areas of concern

15

for us on when we need to respond to these calls.

16

If there was something out there that could help us

17

manager it better, if the heat detector would reduce

18

the amount of calls that we needed to send,

19

needless -- what we call needless alarms all the way

20

out to Kihei, I think that really -- is really a

21

good position for -- or a good function for the

22

Department to try and push forward.

23

time I understand that there is concerns out there

24

and it's a balance that we're trying to look for,

25

and that's why we ask for the input, and we ask for

At the same
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the input of the Committee here also.
On the other question that you asked earlier,

2
3

whether or not we would be -- would like to move

4

forward on this, the answer again would be yes, we

5

would like to move forward on -- with the rest of

6

the Fire Code.

7

clarification or -- from Corporation Counsel whether

8

or not we can proceed with that direction.

9
10

11

And again, maybe I can seek

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you very much,

Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

All right.

Thank you very much, Member

12

Johnson.

Prior to recognizing Members Kane and

13

Anderson for questions, the Chair has just one

14

follow up question, I guess a comment made from

15

Corporation Counsel with regards to fire alarms

16

or false alarms, maybe the Chief can also give

17

comment to this.

18

premise on a false alarm like the police do with 911

19

calls, for example?

20

follow up by saying, oh, there's no emergency, the

21

police will still come out there any way.

22

the same premise the Fire Department takes with

23

false alarms?

24

at home with a potential fire emergency, then

25

someone calls up from the residence and says, oh,

Does the Department take the same

Once you dial 911 and then you

Is that

For example, if my alarm system trips
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1

you know what, it was just a false alarm t no matter

2

what the Department will still send a representative

3

out there to check on the situation; is that

4

correct?

5
6

7

MR. KIM:

Mr. Chair, as I understand, that's the

practicing procedure of the Department.
CHAIR MOLINA:

So it will cost no matter what t yeah

OkaYt thank you.

8

alarm trips.

9

attendance from the Department Chief Bal and

t

And we also have in

10

Lieutenant English for your perusal t Committee

11

Members.

12
13

14

if an

Member Kane t you had a question for the
Department?
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you t Chairman.

I guess the

15

first -- based on the testimony this morning, the

16

two sentences within the paragraph that we've been

17

discussing on page 23

18

the second sentence of the general area on page 23

19

all approved monitoring stations shall be located in

20

the State of Hawaii.

21

the premise for this addition.

22

doing this?

23

to consider this instead of not having it there?

24

How does it pose a detriment to the Department and

25

the community ift saYt we deleted this item from the

t

the first sentence t which is
t

Help the Committee understand
Why are you folks

And why is it necessary for this body
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text of the -- of the Code?

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Chief.

3

MR. KAUPALOLO:

Chair, if I may.

Councilman Kane, I'm

4

going to ask Captain Martin to go ahead and

5

elaborate on that.

6

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. MARTIN:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Kane.

The reason why this

8

was placed in here and the reason why we wanted to

9

address the issue because of one incident that

10

occurred about six or seven years ago on a Mother's

11

Day, communications between the continental U.S. and

12

Hawaii ceased on Mother's Day, and several months

13

after that City and County of Honolulu Fire

14

Department got together, made an amendment and put

15

together an amendment to have monitoring for

16

sprinkler systems that must be monitored to be

17

monitored from the island of Oahu.

18

reaction towards that Mother's Day incident.

That was their

19

And it was also brought to my -- my attention

20

it also happened during the American Idol show where

21

communication between the continental U.S. and the

22

State of Hawaii again was disrupted due to the large

23

volume of calls.

24

Mother's Day incident, it was determined that calls

25

within the State of Hawaii could be made, but not

After the investigation from that
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1

across to the continental U.S.

So what we're trying

2

to address here is to maintain as much as possible

3

the continuity of communication.

4

it's never 100 percent/ but we're trying to keep

5

that continuity.

Although we know

6

Oahu requires theirs to be monitored from the

7

island of Oahu, but we felt that the State of Hawaii

8

would be sufficient/ because the investigation found

9

that within the State it was okay.

And we also

10

acknowledge that communication mishaps between the

11

islands could also occur.

12

past history on what has happened in the past/ and

13

that's our reaction.

14

the island/ then we would see if we could pay

15

attention to that and see what we could do to fix

16

that or correct that problem also.

17

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

18

MR. KIM:

19

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

20

MR. KIM:

However/ we're going with

If something happens between

Mr. Chairman.

If I may.
And not to --

Just to clarify.

This would be for those

21

structures that are required to have alarm systems

22

by the Fire Chief.

23
24

25

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

So clarify that.

I mean expound on that

so we have a clear understanding.
MR. KIM:

If the structure is required to have a fire

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808)

524 2090

COW 8/2/05

66

1

alarm system by the Fire Chief, then we want those

2

structures to be monitored in the State of Hawaii,

3

not go to the mainland and come back.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Okay, so based on -- based on that --

5

and admittedly this is a reaction to a scenario or

6

an actual occurrence, one occurrence to the Mother's

7

Day and the American Idol, those are two occurrences

8

that specifically affected the Fire Department's

9

ability to be respond?

10

MR. MARTIN:

Is that what is being said?

One was ability to respond on Oahu.

The

11

second one would be there would be no communication.

12

So if there was an emergency of a structure that was

13

required to be monitored, and the monitoring station

14

was on the mainland, the Department itself, we

15

wouldn't be able to respond.

16

two scenarios that that occurred.

17

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

We know of at least

Can I ask if you folks have done -- how

18

many occurrences were there?

And we already know

19

that there was two situations, but that is out of

20

how many occurrences or potential occurrences,

21

thousands, hundreds, a few?

22

trying to correlate.

23

where are we overreacting?

24

to find out.

25

this out -- which this is being added in.

In other words, I'm

I mean, is it to the point
That's what I'm trying

In other words, is this -- by taking
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1

were to pass something that existed already, this

2

wouldn't be here.

3

this back out, and kind of following what Member

4

Johnson asked, how would that be a detriment to this

5

Fire Code and providing the Department with its

6

ability to be

7

service?

8

basing it off of two occurrences.

9
10

MR. KIM:

So this was added.

By taking

- you know, to be effective in their

Because all I'm hearing is that you're

Tha t 's correct, and

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

And I'm not here to diminish the

11

importance of those, I mean, you know, if life is

12

lost, you know, so please don't misinterpret my

13

question.

14

MR. KIM:

When the Fire Code was looked at to be

15

amended -- and some of the language here that's

16

underlined is in the current Fire Code.

17

instead of B, as this is the pretext, the subtext,

18

excuse me.

19

could occur.

20

this is too farfetched and that this is, you know,

21

too much of a strain on the industry, then it should

22

be out and that we should think of another way, or

23

at least try to address it in some situation because

24

this is just maybe overly cautious, then you can

25

look at striking that first sentence that's

16.04A,

We tried to address that issue if it
If the County believes that, you know,
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underlined.
However, the second sentence that says --

2
3

that starts all enunciation panels is in the

4

within the current Fire Code and the second

5

sentence, this read out shall be reduced to written

6

format for the Fire Department's use, the second

7

addition on the -- when the owner of R-3 occupancy

8

that was also added in.

9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Proceed.
Based on your response, Mr. Kim, my

12

question then becomes:

Based on testimony that we

13

received on June 28th by Security Tech's -- signed

14

by Mr. Harding for James Stewart, owner, the very

15

first question they ask is what is the purpose and

16

intent of requiring all central station monitoring

17

be located within the State of Hawaii?

18

on to say the only approved central stations located

19

within the State are on Oahu and are owned and

20

operated by competitors of neighbor island alarm

21

companies.

22

restricting alarm and fire monitoring to the

23

competitor-owned monitoring station causes an undue

24

hardship on neighbor island alarm companies and

25

severely restricts the choices available to end

And they go

And then they go on to state that
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users.
That -- and in addition to the -- in addition

2
3

to the information that was provided in testimony

4

this morning about the capabilities technological

5

advancements that are provided by the mainland

6

companies versus what's provided by the Oahu

7

companies, so all that information together, again,

8

brings me right back to this one.

9

that you folks feel is necessary for us to move

Is this something

10

forward?

11

going to ask the question.

12

and I haven't drawn the conclusion, but I'm asking

13

if we move forward without this language being here,

14

is that going -- and it's the third time, so I'll

15

end it -

16

folks'

17

right here and whatever Corp. Counsel feels is

18

appropriate to remove because it's tied to this

19

language.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

MR. KIM:

Because I'm like Member Johnson.

I'm

I'd rather see this

is it a detriment to you folks doing your

job as best you can by removing this sentence

Department.

Well, on behalf of the Department I've been

22

informed that we're operating currently without this

23

language, and so that can be taken out, stricken.

24

And if need be we can come forward again or come

25

before this body and ask that it be put in.
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1

be, you know, after something occurs, but, again,

2

this is for those buildings that are required to

3

have those alarm systems, any major structure.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

5

MR. KAUPALOLO:

Okay.
Chair, if I may just add to that.

And I

6

thank Corporation Counsel for that comment.

I'd

7

like to also say that, yeah, we'd like to move

8

forward with this, but at some point in time I think

9

we've raised the discussion for this, and I think

10

it's important for us to continue that discussion.

11

We have a strong stance that this is important to

12

us.

13

that also, and I think this is something that, if

14

anything, we wanted to share with the body today,

15

but in all to expedite our Code process here to have

16

a Code in place, which we're still operating on 1988

17

Fire Code, we certainly don't want this to be a

18

major snag for us to move forward.

19

can come back again, if that's a choice for us, then

20

we'd like to do that and come back again and be able

21

to re-address this concern that we have.

22

Our Fire Prevention Bureau has acknowledged

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

We think that we

And just to clarify.

23

On another point that was raised I think, Chief, you

24

made in your opening remarks testimony this morning

25

referenced Kauai County and Honolulu City and County
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1

as already moving forward with their updated Fire

2

Code adoption; is that correct?

3

MR. KAUPALOLO:

If I may make one clarification, Chair,

4

City and County of Honolulu has adopted the 1997

5

Fire Code and so has the City and County

6

the City of Kauai Fire Department also.

7

County and Maui, we're still in the process to

8

review and adopt.

9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Are you aware of

I mean
Hawaii

and I'm just going

10

to stay with -- this is my final redundancy on this

11

State of Hawaii location for monitoring stations.

12

The two counties that adopted the 1997 version, did

13

it or did it not include this language specific to

14

approved monitoring stations shall be located in the

15

State of Hawaii?

16

floor, Chair.

17

MR. KAUPALOLO:

And I'm done for

- I yield the

Thank you.

Chair, if I may, I'm going to have Captain

18

Martin kind of elaborate on that, but my

19

understanding that that was part of it.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

MR. MARTIN:

Proceed, Captain Martin.
Mr. Kane, in response to that question, the

22

City and County of Honolulu Fire Department did

23

successfully pass an amendment to the Fire Code

24

requiring that all required sprinkler systems that

25

need to be monitored must be monitored from the
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1

island of Oahu, and that was -- that's the closest

2

that has been passed throughout any of the other

3

counties.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

5

MR. KAUPALOLO:

Okay, thank you.
If I may, Chair, just elaborate a little

6

bit more.

7

that sprinkler monitored because it's required.

8

it's not when it's not required.

9

appliances that are required by whatever Code we

10

have, that intent there was to have it so it was

11

monitored.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

And the intent behind them is to have

Thank you, Chief.

So

But all these fire

At this point the Chair

13

will recognize Member Anderson, to be followed by

14

Member Hokama.

15

I would like to wrap up today's proceedings by noon.

16

We do have a 1:30 Budget meeting, and whether we

17

make a decision or defer this matter, I would like

18

to end our proceedings at 12 o'clock today.

19

Anderson.

20

Chair would like to inform the body,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Member

Captain

21

Martin, earlier in your presentation this afternoon

22

you said that you -- you folks would be willing to

23

meet with these industry people to work out these

24

concerns.

25

that one of the reasons we deferred this at the last

And it was my understanding, Mr. Chair,
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1

meeting was to allow for that to happen.

2

would be my preference to -- I mean you had ample

3

opportunity to do that, and it hasn't happened.
So it would be my

4

So it

my feeling that we would

5

defer this until -

with the intention that you will

6

meet with these industry people and work out their

7

concerns and bring us something that is satisfactory

8

to both the Department and the industry people.

9

Because I don't think we want to put anybody out of

10

business.

11

anybody's insurance policy, and I'm not sure

12

you read both of these letters from Security Tech

13

and also from the Maui Alarm Association?

14

Martin, have you read these letters?

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

MR. MARTIN:

I don't think we want to jeopardize
have

Captain

Captain Martin.
Ms. Anderson, I did first -- I read the Maui

17

Alarm Association letter today, was my first

18

opportunity to read it.

19

today.

20

Mr. Harding and I did speak with Mr. Harding like,

21

as he mentioned, a couple of weeks ago and we had a

22

very pleasant conversation.

23

reasons behind why we're doing this, that we were

24

open and we would like the industry to get together

25

and help us come up with a solution on what they

I've never seen it prior to

I have read the Security Tech letter from

Again, we told them our
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1

because I do not have the expertise on a lot of

2

these systems, communication systems.

3

could come to us with a solution, and my response

4

back to Mr. Harding also was that at this time it is

5

in the Code and that until something is done, I

6

can't take it out or I can't remove it unless it's

7

done through a motion or with Corporation Counsel.

8

So that's

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And if they

Well, it's not in the Code.

This

10

is all proposed stuff, so it would just be a matter

11

of -- none of this has been adopted yet, so it would

12

just be a matter of taking out.

13

MR. MARTIN:

Right.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Are you aware of what the

15

statistics are in the number of false alarms that

16

the Department receives in a month?

17

MR. MARTIN:

Ms. Anderson, the Department receives just

18

over 30 false alarms a month.

19

about 350 a year, so

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MR. MARTIN:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We average about -

That would be about one a day.

About one a day.
And, you know, you mentioned all

23

the way to Wailea.

I mean, we have a fire station

24

in Wailea.

25

Wailea Fire Station respond to the Wailea area

So if there's an alarm, wouldn't the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524 2090

COW 8/2/05

1

75

rather than Kahului?

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

MR. KAUPALOLO:

Chief.
Thank you, Chair, if I may.

Councilperson

4

Anderson, in the normal circumstances you are true

5

and correct.

6

if they're out on a medical -- on an emergency

7

medical situation, they're not there, then the next

8

in is deploying our CAD system that pushes up the

9

next responding unit, and that would be either

As you know, we respond to calls, and

10

Wailuku, if Kihei's out, or Kahului would be going

11

out.

12

both companies are in district, you're correct, the

13

response time would be ample.

14
15

16

So that's where the time lag comes in.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

If

Do you know how many monitoring

stations there are in the State on Oahu?
MR. KAUPALOLO:

Chair, if I may.

Ms. Anderson, I don't

17

have that information, and I'm not aware at this

18

point.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know I just think,

20

Mr. Chairman, there are too many unanswered

21

questions here.

22

this in concert with the industry people, and maybe

23

they can come up with some solutions that would give

24

us a more comprehensive way to deal with false

25

alarms.

And I would like to see us resolve

Because it's my understanding that the
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1

Police Department and the Fire Department use these

2

same monitoring systems for alarms, say a burglar

3

alarm in a business.

4

And my aide used to work for the Police

5

Department, and he told me many times, even though

6

there is a requirement in the Code for false alarms,

7

that -- and it's actually quite liberal.

8

you could have three or four false alarms in a month

9

before you're charged anything.

I mean,

So -- and then

10

you're only charged $50 for the false alarm, until

11

it gets up to several more alarms, but the point is

12

is that many times if an alarm comes in in the

13

middle of the night and the owner of the business

14

maybe lives quite some distance from his business

15

and he doesn't want to go in and deal with it, he'll

16

just say charge me the 50 bucks, you know.

17

So maybe what we need to do is look at

18

pumping up that ordinance for both the Fire and the

19

Police Department to deal with false alarms.

20

Because if it's not effective the way it is right

21

now, then I would think that -- that's 8.34 in the

22

County Code, and that was one of the suggestions of

23

one of the industry people, is that we use this

24

portion of the Code, which pertains only to false

25

alarms for the Police Department, and include the
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1

Fire Department.

But if it's not really working

2

effectively for the Police Department, I see no

3

point in, you know, burdening you with it.
But maybe there is a way in working with the

4

5

industry people, they should have a clear -- clear

6

understanding of how many false alarms they deal

7

with, and you're telling us that you deal with maybe

8

one a month, which doesn't seem that burdensome to

9

me, but I would like to see, Mr. Chairman, maybe the

10

Department actually sitting down, not discussing

11

this over the phone, but sitting down with a

12

committee of industry people.

13

willing to participate.

14

time out of their busy business day to be here, and

15

it seems that they're feeling very threatened by

16

this.

17

could also inconvenience some 8,000 homes in Maui

18

County.

19

because of the language that Mr. Kim pointed out to

20

us.

21

I'm sure they're all

They all came down, took

This could put them out of business.

I

And it

mean, that's still questionable too,

I would really be more comfortable to see

22

them work together and come up with some proposals

23

that would solve the problem so that we're not

24

just -- you know, I don't want to pass bad

25

legislation.

I don't want us to have to come back
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1

and redo this and find out that it's causing

2

problems down the road for everybody.

3

take on that.

So that's my

And I did, Mr. Chairman, have another

4

5

question regarding the Code.

We ran out of time

6

last time.

7

of the Code, and I had some other questions that I

8

wanted to ask.

9

those questions, and that has to do -- on page 21,

We didn't go through the whole portion

So I'm going to quickly ask one of

10

Members, there is an amendment that says -- this has

11

to do with fire

12

Fire extinguishers shall be installed in occupancies

13

and locations as set forth in this Code and as

14

required by the Chief.

15

repair, fill, or refill any portable fire

16

extinguisher unless that person has obtained a

17

license issued by the Chief of the City and County

18

of Honolulu authorizing that person to maintain,

19

repair, fill, or refill portable fire extinguishers.

20

Now, why is it that somebody who is providing

portable fire extinguishers.

No person shall maintain,

21

fire extinguishers to people in the County of Maui

22

has to go to the City and County of Honolulu to get

23

a license to refill it?

24

that?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Why can't our Chief do

Chief.
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MR. KAUPALOLO:

Thank you, Chair.

And thank you, again,

2

Councilperson Anderson.

3

Martin expound a little bit more.

4

side of it, and this is the existing language there.

5

Thank you.

6
7

8
9

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm going to have Captain
It's a technical

What do you mean existing?

This

is an amendment.
MR. KAUPALOLO:

In the existing process that we have

that's ongoing, so we'll try and -COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It's the policy that you're

following now?

12

MR. KAUPALOLO:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MR. MARTIN:

I see.

Captain Martin.
Thank you for your question, Ms. Anderson.

16

Since we are repealing the old Fire Code, a lot of

17

the existing amendments, again, that we do have are

18

underlined in this new Code.

19

a lot of existing stuff in our present

20

that's underlined.

21

been in the Fire Code for many, many years.

22

State Fire Council, which is made up of the State

23

the County Fire Chiefs in the State make up the

24

State Fire Council and they come under the

25

Department of Labor and Industrial Relations.

So, again, we do have
re Code

This is one of them.
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1

we have decided is the Honolulu Fire Department has

2

graciously helped us administer a central licensing

3

station where everyone throughout the State could

4

funnel through and be uniform.

5

blank tests.

And they send us

If you want to service fire extinguishers in

6

7

the County of Maui, we administer a test.

We send

8

it back certified mail back to Honolulu Fire

9

Department who corrects it and takes care of the

10

book work and licensing.

11

for the work that they have done for us for many,

12

many years.

13

added duties and costs for us here in Maui County.

14

The present -

15

Fire Council is happy with it.

16

of having everyone take the same test throughout the

17

State.

18

We're very appreciative

If we were to change it, it would be

the way it's presently set, the State
It's one uniform way

So that's why it comes through Honolulu.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So the test is -- the person is

19

tested here and you send the paperwork there and

20

they just process the paperwork?

21

MR. MARTIN:

That is correct.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, that clarifies that.

So

23

many of these amendments that you have in here that

24

are underlined as current amendments were amendments

25

that you made to the 1988 Code and they're existing
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regulations right now?

2

MR. MARTIN:

Yes, that is correct.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's too bad that we didn't

4

have some kind of way of knowing that, because, you

5

know, when you're using a Ramseyered format,

6

anything that's underlined tells us it's new.

7

that's really the only other question I had,

8

Mr. Chair.

9

the Code, I'm still concerned about these other two

10

items as far as the monitoring stations on Oahu and

11

also the fire alarm monitoring.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

As far as -

So

as far as other sections in

Your concerns are well noted, Member

13

Anderson.

14

recognize Member Hokama for his line of questioning

15

to the Department.

16

At this point the Chair would like to

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I am going to go to the

17

areas that I have questions on.

18

be page 3 of the proposed ordinance under 101.3.

19

understanding is that if it's not in our Code, the

20

National Fire Protection Association's latest

21

published edition, and that those standards shall be

22

the same as meeting the Code.

23

published edition of the National Fire Protection's

24

document?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So the first would
My

What is the latest

Captain Martin.
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MR. MARTIN:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

The National Fire

2

Protection Association publishes and reviews over

3

300 different topics on fire safety.

4

the leaders in fire safety and standards.

5

not addressed in our Fire Code as adopted by law, we

6

reference the National Fire Protection Association

7

books, which we have volumes in our office that we

8

subscribe to annually.

9

redone every three years.

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

They're one of
If it's

Many of these standards are

So what was the last year that it

was published?
MR. MARTIN:

Each of the 300 standards, again, go through

13

a three-year review.

14

year they get redone, relooked at, Committees meet,

15

make recommendations and come out with a new

16

standard.

17

three years.

18

So approximately 30 percent of the standards are

19

looked at every year.

20

Approximately 30 percent a

So every standard is done once every
Some are done once every five years.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay, I understand your response,

21

but hearing your response, how is our community to

22

know?

23

subscribes to the association's annual updates of

24

one-third of the standards.

25

folks make it public?

Because I'm sure not everyone has access or

Is there a way you

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 8/2/05

1

83

MR. MARTIN:

There's no way of us notifying unless they

2

contact us.

3

are very knowledgeable in their field, they are

4

aware of the new editions that come out every three

5

years.

6

If they are an expert in their field or

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Are there things that the normal

7

resident going through some type of a construction

8

permit or electrical permit would need to access

9

beyond the Maui County Code to get information for

10

these things?

11

see their permit being delayed in review and

12

approval, and yet how do our people access the

13

information of the new changes and standards?

14

MR. MARTIN:

If it's not easily accessible, I can

We would assist them in getting that

15

information.

It's hard right now to decipher who

16

would need the help.

17

our office that we have helped people in the past

18

and we will continue to help people in utilizing the

19

standards.

20

cannot hold somebody liable for not following

21

criminally, anyway, the Fire Department cannot hold

22

anybody liable, from my understanding, for not

23

following standards.

24

law.

25

the -- we go with the standards.

We do have volumes, again, in

Again, the standards

- right now we
or

The Code is what becomes the

When it's not addressed there we go with
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, my concern, Captain, is, you

2

know, we're referring to things and my point is that

3

we need to make that information accessible to our

4

community, if we're going to refer and hold them to

5

certain standards.

6

impacts me is that it states shall be the same as

7

meeting the Code and the Code is our law.

8

that's one of the areas of my concern.

Because the sentence that

Okay, so

The next one would be page 5, whereby we talk

9

10

about -- under Section 103.3.2.1 -

the creation of

11

the planning review process and inspection revolving

12

fund.

13

would revise this language and conduct it the same

14

way we do with the Department of Public Works.

15

come before us and then the Budget Committee makes

16

its decisions and recommendations on how to utilize

17

the fund, and then through the annual budget process

18

we appropriate portions of the fund to address

19

certain I guess shortfalls or areas of additional

20

support.

21

It says may be expended for materials, supplies, so

22

it doesn't have to be.

23

to come before budget and explain what they use

24

they want to use the money for,

25

Public Works and their plan review favors.

Chairman, my point on this is I would hope we

They

Because the language is important for me.

Well, that means I want them

just like we do with
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And then on the last section of the page,

1

2

Mr. Chairman, I would say that the fees should be as

3

set forth in the annual budget, which would be more

4

consistent with how we have approached other areas

5

of the Code regarding fees for service.

6

would be for inspections, of course, Mr. Chairman,

7

but I believe those fees will be more appropriate

8

for adjustments through the annual budget process,

9

just like we do with Planning Department and Parks

10

Department and everybody else.

11

suggestion there, Chairman.

This one

So that's my

My other area of concern is on page 18.

12

I

13

would agree.

I think we need to beef up under the

14

902.2.2.1, under Dimensions, regarding access -- you

15

know, we've just dealt with something similar,

16

Mr. Chairman, in another Committee.

17

Public Works yesterday, whereby we're dealing

18

with

19

32 feet in dimension.

20

dealing with something less than 20.

21

maybe we need to have some flexibility and allow

22

penalties whereby roadways and access to response is

23

hindered by the Department, whether it be for

24

ambulance services, police, or even the Fire

25

Department's equipment.

I guess it was

you know/ in this one, clear access width of
On Molokai I believe we're

So I would be open to that.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

So, again,

524-2090

COW 8/2/05

86

My question on page 19, for the Department,

1

2

under Key Boxes, you specifically state that key

3

boxes shall be manufactured by the Knox Company.

4

Does that meet procurement standards?

5

stating just a specific company and not say that

6

they shall meet the standards that the Department

7

requires?

8

company that performs and provides these things?

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:
MR. BAL:

Why are we

Why are we giving -- is this the only one

Department.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama, this had taken place many

11

years ago when we came to a conclusion that the Fire

12

Department has carried so many keys in the past that

13

it got to be really a hindrance and a real problem

14

getting to certain areas.

15

this predicament, we needed to find some way of

16

dealing with this.

17

we're trying to get through a gate or trying to get

18

into a different building or whatever it is and then

19

we're going through so many rings of keys, it

20

became -- it became a hindrance to public safety,

21

and that's why we settled on one particular maker.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

In order to not get into

And in the middle of the night

So this passes State procurement

standards?

24

MR. BAL:

It has in the past.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It has not passed?
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1

MR. BAL:

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

No, it has, it has been.

complete --

4

MR. KIM:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

One manufacturer, many distributors.
And that's permissible,

Mr. Corporation Counsel?

7

MR. KIM:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

That we just give one company

Yes.
I just need to know that we're not

giving someone a monopoly by legislation when there

10

may be other providers that can meet the same

11

standards that is required by the Chief.

12

our standards as required by the Chief.

13

my understanding is that the Chief is asking that a

14

key box that is of an approved type shall contain

15

the keys for access of the Department.

16

Department is not having all these keys.

17

meet the standards -

18

Box Company, for an example, why wouldn't, then, he

19

be able to -- or that company be able to, through an

20

RFP or other means, say I can provide the same thing

21

at a cheaper cost, the same standards, the same

22

abilities after costs?

23

consider that?

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

MR . BAL:

This is
The key --

So the
So if they

and let's say it's Molina Key

Why wouldn't we allow and

Department.

I f I may.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

MR. BAL:

Chief Bal.

Right now there's so many key boxes throughout

3

Maui CountYt literally hundreds t and we only have

4

one key to access any of these.

5

that now t that will mean another key.

6

have a problem with that t as long as I'm able to not

7

have

8

ring to deal with the different access areas.

9

you know t this is a hindrance and I --

10

If -- if we change
And I don't

in some areas we have up to 20 keys on one

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chief t I support you.

And t

I understand

11

what you're trying to accomplish, the Department is

12

trying to accomplish t and I don't have a problem and

13

I'm very supportive of that.

14

if other entities can meet the specifications and

15

requirements as set forth to the Department by the

16

Chief, why wouldn't we make that also available for

17

our community?

18

MR. KAUPALOLO:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. KAUPALOLO:

I'm just saying that

Chair t if I may -Proceed.
-- respond to Councilman Hokama's

21

questions.

If they meet the standards t I think in

22

all fairness we would look at those and see if they

23

meet that.

24

our procurement laws would allow that and would

25

continue that.

And if they

dOt

I thinkt yeah t you know t

I think the inference here that was

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS t INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 8/2/05

89

1

made both by Captain Martin and Deputy Chief Bal was

2

just that we're trying to get ourselves out of that

3

pickle of having a key ring

4

have had to carry that ring.

5

of night you're trying to find which key goes to

6

what door.

7

as far as the issue of having someone else that

8

would meet the standards, yeah, I think I would

9

concur, that there is -- we would be able to work

10

with that.

11

for us.

12

l

which II in my years

l

And then in the middle

So this just mitigated that for us.

But

And that's, you know, the bottom line

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And again, Chief, I just needed to

13

know, because it looks like -

14

through legislation we are just granting a specific

15

business or a company of a specific type of business

16

all the business in this County regardless of

17

whether or not other choices are available, not only

18

to the County but to those that are required to

19

provide and meet the standards that you will set and

20

approve.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

it appeared to me

Member Hokama, at this point the Chair did

22

mention to the body we were going to adjourn at 12

23

o'clock today.

24

deferral of this matter.

25

of issues brought up.

Your Chair was going to recommend a
There have been a number

I would like to strongly urge
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1

the Department as well as the industry

2

representatives to get together, and I would like to

3

see -- recommend to both sides that minutes be taken

4

or some sort of proof meetings did occur.

5

the Chair did find it disturbing when we heard on

6

one side meetings did not take place and on another

7

side meetings did take place.

8

this Committee make a fully informed decision when

9

it comes to this State Code and the proposed

10

11

Because

I think it would help

adjustments being considered by the Department.
At the next meeting, which I hope will be the

12

last Committee meeting on this matter, the Chair

13

would like a decision made then.

14

the representatives from the Police Department to

15

give their view on the communications concern, as

16

well as representatives from the insurance industry

17

with regards to the comments made by the testifiers

18

earlier about residents whose homes cost over

19

$700,000 having to have alarm systems put in.

20

that is your Chair's recommendation at this point.

21

It is my hope we can have a meeting on this.

22

Chair would invite

So

Staff, I believe our next Committee meeting

23

is scheduled for August 16th.

The Chair would also

24

like to see this proposed Code be forwarded, because

25

we don't want to wait too long on this as well.
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1

no objections

2

matter will be deferred and will be heard as soon as

3

we can.

4
5

- if there are no objections, this

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

9

Chair.

And hopefully a meeting can take place.

Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

In regards to that

10

meeting with the Department as well as the vendors,

11

if they could include the phone company to assure

12

the Department in regards to the efficiency of the

13

communications.

14
15

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Department, is that something you will

consider too, allowing a phone representative there?
MR. KAUPALOLO:

Thank you, Chair.

Councilman Pontanilla,

17

I think that's a great suggestion.

18

able to facilitate that.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

I think we'll be

And Chair would be hopeful to get some type

20

of minutes from your upcoming meeting with the

21

industry representatives so we can all hopefully be

22

on the same page with this.

23

VICE CHAIR KANE:

Member Kane.

Just very briefly, Chair, if it's

24

possible that you would allow your Staff to work

25

with Corporation Counsel to consider some additional
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1

language.

2

some excellent points, you know, may instead -

3

shall set forth in the annual budget process.

4

think these are all very legitimate issues that -

5

perhaps to help us in achieving what you're tying to

6

do in getting a vote out at the next meeting.

7

think having these -- this information available to

8

us for consideration would move things along.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

I think Member Hokama brought forward

Your point is well taken.

or
I

I

That is a good

10

suggestion to add more specificity to the bill, if

11

you will.

12

before we adjourn?

13

Any other comments or announcements

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Member Hokama.

Chairman, just one quick

14

announcement.

I'd like to publicly acknowledge our

15

Fire Department under the leadership of Chief

16

Kaupalolo and Bal.

17

you're well aware we lost

18

of one of our kupunas on our island.

19

that Air 1 was very instrumental in the search

20

efforts, and I would also like to acknowledge

21

Assistant Chief Pascua and his efforts, Captain

22

Takushi of the Lanai District, as well as all of our

23

other fire fighters on the island that either on

24

duty or off duty participated in the search.

25

can tell you that the Fire Department was

This past weekend of course
we're still in search
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1

outstanding in their response and current efforts to

2

help us find our lost kupuna.
So I would just like to publicly thank our

3

4

Fire Department personnei that they do a great job/

5

and I was very proud to see the efforts and

6

resources that the Department was able to provide

7

our community in its time of need.

8

gentlemen.

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you/ Member Hokama.

MR. KAUPALOLO:

So mahalo/

Chief.

Chair/ if I may just publicly acknowledge

11

and accept that appreciation and thank you and

12

recognition of the good work that the Department

13

tries to strive for, and did for that community out

14

there.

15

to Chief Pascua and to Captain Rex Takushi of Lanai.

16

Thank you very much.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

I will certainly convey those remarks both

Thank you, Chief.

And the Chair would also

18

like to thank your Department for all of your hard

19

work with the recent rash of brush fires we've been

20

encountering here in Maui County_

21

work very hard, and so never a day goes by when we

22

appreciate all of your efforts.

23

We know you all

Any other announcements, Members?

We do have

24

a 1:30 Budget meeting under the leadership of

25

Councilmember Kane.

So, Members/ it is 12:10.
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1

Chair would like to thank you all for your

2

professionalism and participation, as well as Staff

3

and the Department.

4

the Whole meeting is adjourned.

5

ADJOURN:

This August 2nd Committee of
(Gavel) .

12: 10 p.m.

6
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1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

6

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

17

DATED this 24th day of August, 2005, in Honolulu,
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